From: | Redacted |
Sent: 3/5/2010 7:25:46 AM

To: Lai, Peter (PPL@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);[Redact ],
[Redacted |

Bec:

Subject: FW: Friday's Call In

Peter-
I am still getting error messages from your server. | am resending this e-mail.

Grant

From:Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 4:38 PM

To: Lai, Peter

Cc: abesa@semprautilities.com; [Redacted } CHarmstead@semprautilities.com;
Darren; Don.Arambula@sce.com; EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com; |Redacted |
[Redacted |: KMcKinley@semprautilities.com; [Redacted

KValenzuela@semprautilities.com; LSidibe@semprautilities.com; Marian.Brown@sce.com;

[Redacted ; Martin.Vu@sce.com; Matthew.Evans@sce; [Redacted ;
Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com; [Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa R;
Steve.Galanter@sce.com; Steven.Long@sce.com; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Walsh, Natalie
Subject: Friday's Call In

Hello Peter-

As | expressed in Wednesday's meeting, | am concerned that we only have 17 business days left
between now and March 31st and many tasks to complete within that time (and limited resources to get
it all done).

So | propose we start tomorrow's conference call with a discussion of the March timeline. If you could
provide us with the dates you expect to release the various workbooks, guidance documents etc. and
the dates you expect major deliverables from the 10Us between now and March 31st we could have a
better discussion of what is feasible to accomplish as well as what happens to any values not locked
down by that date.

Thank you,

[Redacted |

Manager, Technical Product Support
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
P.O. Box 770000, mailcode N6G
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San Francisco CA 94177
[Redacted |

| Redacted |

| Redacted |
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